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STRATEGIC SOURCING OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
 1111 Franklin Street. 10th Floor 
 Oakland, California 94607-5200 
DATE:  9/26/20 
 
TO:   Whom It May Concern 
 
FROM:  Michael Wegmann 

Sr. IT Commodity Manager 
  University of California 
 
SUBJECT:  RFP 
 

The Evaluation Committee reviewed the responses and recommended the following companies be awarded: 
 

• Canon Solutions America 
• Ricoh USA, Inc. 
• Xerox Corporation 

 
The recommended vendors submitted offers that were determined to be most advantageous to the University 
of California Office of the President, based upon the evaluation criteria stated in the RFP.  All the 
recommended respondents were determined to be competitively priced and best suited to provide the 
specified services outlined in the RFP. 
 
We believe all recommended vendors demonstrate the ability to provide and perform the services requested in 
the proposal.  We will monitor their performance and determine at the end of each term if they are eligible for 
renewal with each new term. 
 
This multiple award is most advantageous as it limits contract awards to the least number of suppliers 
necessary to meet the requirements of end-users.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Michael Wegmann 
Senior Commodity Manager, IT Strategic Sourcing 
Center of Excellence University of California Office of the President 
Phone 510.987.0428 
michael.wegmann@UCOP.edu 
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